
~~ A~G ~ 1 ~1! ~ D 
l<f'i~'<{llITR 
TOWN CLERK 

Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Ayer Town Hall 
1 Main Street 

Ayer, MA 01432 

Wedn~sday August_19, 2Q2Q 

Open_Session Remote Participation_Meeting Agenda 

Due to the ongoing COVID-19 Pandemic, Governor Boker issued on Emergency Order Temporarily Suspending Certain Provisions of 
the Open Meeting Low. Public bodies otherwise governed by the OML ore temporarily relieved from the requirement that 

meetings be held in public places, open and physically accessible to the public, so long as measures ore token to ensure public 
access ta the bodies' deliberations "through adequate, alternative means." This meeting will be broadcast live on Channel 8, and 

on Zoom. The public may participate remotely by fallowing the call-in information on the bottom of the live broadcast screen.) 
For the Zoom meet ing information relating to remote participation, please contact IT Director Cindy Knox at cknox@ayer.ma.us or 

978-772-8252 

6:oo PM 

6:05 PM 

Call t_o Order 

Approval of Agenda 

Public Hearing - AppJkation£or Variance - Washington Street Realty Ti::._ust 
48 Washington Street (Filed 7/10/20) 

Public H_earing :_8pplicatioo for Variance - Nasoya Foods USA, LLC. 
1 New England Way (Filed 7/29/20) 

Appro\laLotMeeting Minutes 
July 15, 2920 

Adjournment 

t 

The next regularly scheduled ZBA Meeting is September 16, 20 20 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Public Hearing Notice 

,,u111n111111,,, 

~ ~~~~ ~ .,, .,, ,, 

''"u111u11•''' 

The Ayer ZBA will conduct a remote public hearing at 6:oo PM on Wednesday August 19, 

2020 at the Ayer Town Hall located at 1 Main Street Ayer, MA 01432 regarding the application 

by Kevin Baker, Trustee, Washington Street Realty Trust, for property located at 48 

Washington Street Ayer, MA. Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw 

(20191 as amended) Section 6.3H1 to allow a 540 sq. ft. studio dwelling unit where 750 sq. ft. 

is required in multi-family home. 

Advertised July 24, 2020 and July 31, 20201 The Nashoba Valley Voice 



Jotloop s1gn.:1urc vcr1ncatlo11: Jt t ,, t-m• I I 

Name of Applicant: 

Town of Ayer 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR A HEARING 

Kevin Baker. Trustee, Washington Street Realty Trust 

(Full Name) 

210 Hartwell Ave .• Littleton, MA 01460 

(Address) 

(Phone Number) 

(Email Address) 

Applicant is: l2I Ow ner ___ Tenant __ Licensee __ Prospective Buyer* 
*If you are a tenant, 1/censee or prospective buyer please include a letter from the property owner 
acknowledging the application with the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

The name and address of each holder or legal title to the land which is the subject of 
this pe tition (list as it appears on the Deed): 

Washington Su·eet Realty Trust, Domenic J Sebben Jr Tr, Kevin E. Baker Tr 

Location of Property: 

48 Washington su·eet, Ayer, MA 01432 

Assessor's MapM:019 B:0000 Parcel -=L=:0=14=5==--- Land Slze_ ,_14_a_c _ ___ _ 

Zoning District : 
Circle One 

A-1 A-2 0 cB DB LI MUT HCS 

Registry of Deeds BooK..::
74

:::::
2
::::
8

:::::
9=== Page -=4=6==0====--

Aquife r Protection Over lay District ( circle o ne) Zone I Zone ll ~ 



'otloop slg,~otura vorlnc.Jtlon: 11 11 11tl~lr4 !101 nt11:iH 

The undersigned hereby petitions the Town of Ayer Zoning Board of Appeals to vary t he 
terms of the Zoning Bylaws for the following purpose: 

A VARIANCE from the requirements of the Town of Ayer Zoning Bylaws 

A SPECIAL PERM IT for a specific use wh ich is subject the approval of the 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

A SPECIAL PERM IT to expand, alter, or change a non-conforming use or 
structure. 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL (i.e. Building Inspector Decision) 

Did you request a building permit from the Town of Ayer Building Inspector? -'::Ye=s=====-

l'f yes, were you denied a permit by the Town of Ayer Building Inspector? ;;...;N=o===
lf you were denied a permit, please attach Q copy of the decision from Building Commissioner's Office. 

State briefly the reasons for application and include the appropriate citation(s) from 
the Ayer Zoning Bylaw, March 19, 2018 Version: 

Seeking a variance from Section 6, 6.3H1 

g~:~'o'i~o;r1i0:M EDT 

Date:_~0=7 /=10 ... 12=0=2=0~--- MHWB-YQBW-GNGX, 1 OYV 

Signed by-==============~ 

3 

(Petitioner) 

617.461. 7021 

(Daytime Phone Number) 

k-baker@kw.com 

(Email) 



IJvMII-J:. tvGTo N $1 . A f' 1 . -Jh ~ 
o ., [ s-r"' v= 1<1° 51 I t-] 
t:J O I 

e) 
~~r 

,_.... __ ., __ ,,_ 



To_wD...Qf.Ay_er 

Zmling Boa[d of App__e_ah 
Iransmittal Form - Depa[tment He.a.d.Jt~ 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Date Monday August ,o, 2020 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Wednesday August 191 2020 6:oo PM 
Public Hear ing Date _____________ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Comm ittee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Communit y Development 

Town Planner 

X Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section 
6.3H1 to allow a 540 sq. ft. studio dwelling unit where 750 sq. ft. is required in mult i-fam ily 

Description_ :...:..ho""'m'-'-'-'=e_,_. - - ------------ -----------------

Submitted by Kevin Baker, Trustee, Washington St reet Realty Trust Dat e---=-J=-ul:..Ly...:.1-=.o.L..:, 2::..::0:..::2:..::0'-_____ _ 

Address 48 Washington Street Telephone _ _ 6_1_7_-4_6_1-_7_0_21 __________ _ 

I 

This p lan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendat ions. Please return t o t he Town 

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that t he Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: r ,,.] k 
,'/f' J--

Signed 7Zlt-11.2fl/;i 
Dat e -;,/;~ /2 C, ;ze> 

I 

_-;-

Tit le / t?ic. n 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of A~ 

Transmittal Form - Department Head B~e.lOl 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Date Monday August 10, 2020 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Wed, 1esday August 19, 2020 6:oo PM 
Public Hearing Date _ ____________ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspect or/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

X Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant t o Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section 
6.3H1 to allow a 540 sq. ft. studio dwelling unit where 750 sq. ft. is required in multi-family 

Description home. - :..:.=..:.:.:.-----------------------------------

Submitted by Kevin Baker, Trustee, Washington Stree t Realt y Trust Date--"--Ju=I .... Y---'-1=0 1'""'2c..co'""'2'--"o ______ _ 

Address 48 Washington Street Telephone 617-461-7021 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return t o the Town 

Manager's Office by t he Review Deadline Date so t hat t he Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: 

Signed Title /clcz 11:L ~ 
Date 



J_Q_WO_QfA~ 

ZQningJlo..ard of Ap_p~ 
Iraosmittal Form - Qep_axtment Head Review 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Date Monday August 10, 2020 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Wednesday August 19, 2020 6:oo PM 
Public Hearing Date _____________ _ 

Fire Depart ment 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

X Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a var iance pursuant t o Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section 
6.3H1 t o allow a 540 sq. ft. studio dwelling unit w here 750 sq. ft. is required in multi-family 

Description home. _ .:..:=:..:..:.::c:........ _ _____________ _ ______________ _ 

Submitted by Kevin Baker
1 
Trustee, Washing Lon Street Realty Trust Date-=..Ju;;;;.;l'"'-y...:.1-=-01.-:, 2=0=2'-"o ______ _ 

Address 48 Washingt on Street Telephone 617-461 7021 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to t he Town 

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that t he Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: 

()wr-., '-r 

DPLU 
CJ\. b c-.. j 1,u .. J-r II~ ~ ~ (;..}CLl Gf\JN(. c.i c G II j 

Signed Title._=-/)-=--P-~_f....;:;i,f'=--'/.!.........!.._. __ _ 

Date 

I I 



x 

J..9..wn_o.f.Ay_er 

Z2rling__8Qard of Appeals 

I~ re IDJ rE o w ~ ~ 
UIJ JUL I 5 1020 - ~I 
By 

Transmittal Form - D.epartIJ1eot Head Review 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Date Monday Augus1 10, 2020 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Wednesday August 19, 2020 6:oo PM 
Public Hearing Date _____________ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

TOWN OF AYER 
SELECTMEN'$ OFFICE 

X Variance _ __ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Sect ion 
6.1.3H1 to allow a 540 sq. f t. studio dwelling unit w here 750 sq. ft. is required in multi-family 

Description_ ;..:.ho~m:..:.=e"'". _ ________________ _____________ _ 

Submitted by Kevin Baker, Trust ee, Washington Street Realt y Trust Date....::..Ju:.;l~Y...:.1.:::.0,i..:2:.;:0~2:.=.o _ _ ____ _ 

Address 48 Washingt on St reet Telephone 617-461-7021 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Manager's Office by t he Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: \ \ 
r-...J~ L 

---
Signed 

Date 7, \ 17. \ 1.,\Yl.-'0 



I 

TownofAy~ 

l.!la.ing Board of A1n::ieals 
IransmJt_taLE.Qrm - Department Head Beriew 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of H ea Ith 

Review Deadline Date Monday August 10 , 20 20 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Wednesday August 19, 2 0 20 6:oo PM 
Public Hearing Date _____________ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

X Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant t o Ayer Zoning Bylaw (20191 as amended) Section 
6.3H1 to allow a 540 sq. ft. studio dwelling unit w here 750 sq. ft. is required in mult i-fam ily 

Description----'h'-'-o=m..:...:..::.e-=---. _____________ _________________ _ 

Submitted by Kevin Baker, Trustee, Washington Street Realty Trust Date---=-J=cul...._y-'-1-=--oi...:, 2:.;:0:..:2""'0 ______ _ 

Address 48 Washington Street Telephone 617-461-7021 

This p lan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: 
\ ) 0 

Title_E_ F'e..._G-=---=---t/:::...._{~_-(7 __ _ 



Town of Ayer 

Z ning Board of Appeals 

Iranmtiitallirrn - Department Head Rey~ 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Date Monday AuguSt 10• 2020 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Wednesday August 19, 2020 6:oo PM 
Public Hearing Date _ ____________ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

X Variance . Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section 
6.3H1 t o allow a 540 sq. ft. studio dwelling unit w here 750 sq. ft. is required in multi-fam ily 

Description_ h...:.o""'m~ e.:.... - ------------------------------

Submitted by Kevin Baker, Trustee, Washingt on Slreel Healt y Trust Date--=-Ju=.clCL.y--'-1-=-o'--', 2::..::0:....:2:..:::0 ______ _ 

Address 48 Washingt on Sl reet Telephone 617-461-7021 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so t hat the Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Signed 

Date 



S( .. 

Town of Ayer 
Zo.ning Board of A -P-e Is 

Ir.anIDtituil Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town M anager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Date Monclay AuguSt 101 2020 

Department of Publ ic Works 

Police Department 

Wednesday August 191 2020 6:oo PM 
Public Hearing Date _ ____________ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Commit t ee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

X Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (20191 as amended) Section 
6.3H1 to allow a 540 sci ft studio dwelling unit where 750 sq. ft. is required in mult i-family 

Description_ :..:.ho=m:...:.;::e ..... - ------------------------------

Submitted by Kevin Baker, Trustee, Washington Street Realty Trust Dat e ____ J __ ul..._y __ 1 __ 0""", 2""'0'-"2'""0 ______ _ 

Address 48 Washington Street Telephone __ 6_17_ 4_6_1-7_0_2_1 _________ _ 

This p lan is submit ted for your review, comments, and recommendat ions. Please return t o the Town 

Manager s Office by the Review Deadline Date so that t he Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendat ion. 

Comment s: 

Signed 

Date 

(J -~ s, ,;r:::= 

3:(10 ( z.O 



TQWD._of 8y_er 
Zoning Board of ARP~~ 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Dat e Monday August 10, 2020 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Wednesday August 19, 2020 6:oo PM 
Public Hearing Dat e _____________ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspect or/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

X Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section 
6.3H1 to allow a 540 sq. ft. studio dwelling unit where 750 sq. ft. is required in multi-family 

Description home. - -='-'-'-"'-'--------------------------------

Submitted by Kevin Baker, Trustee, Washington Streel Heally Trust Date_.:c,.Ju=.;ICL.y...:.1-=-o,L..:2:...:0:..::2=0 ______ _ 

Address 48 Washington Street Telephone 617-461-7021 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to t he Town 

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: 

Nr, irsvtS 

Signed 

Date t> 7/tz /~20 
I l 



Town of Ayer 
,l_Qoing B ar of A~eals 

Ira.nsmittaLEosJD..=...t&pactment Head Review 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Date Monday August 10, 2020 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Wednesday August 19, 2020 6:oo PM 
Public Hearing Date _____________ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

X Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section 
6.3H1 t o allow a 540 sq. ft. studio dw elling unit w here 750 sq. f t. is required in mult i-family 

Description_ h __ o:::.m.:.:...:ae.:.... -------------------------------

Submitted by Kevin Baker, Trustee, Washington Street Realt y Trust Date--=-J.::.ul:.z.Y...:.1.=.o.i..:, 2:.:0::..:2:.:0'--------

Address 48 Washington Street Telephone 617-461-7021 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: No /ssVBS 

Signed Title ~1._{!/uu'-0:,,. 

Date 



Jown of Aygr 
ZQ.nlng Board of Ap~ 

Iran~mittal Form - Department.Jiead.Reyiew 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Date Mond<1Y AuguSt 10, 2020 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Wednesday August 191 2020 6:oo PM 
Public Hearing Date _____________ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

X Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section 
6-3H 1 to allow a 540 sq. ft. studio dwelling unit where 750 sq. fl. is requlr eel in mult i-family 

Description_-'-"h.;.o;.;.rn;.;:e""". ______________________________ _ 

Submitted by Kevin Baker, Trust ee, Washington Slreel Heally Trust Date--'-J-'--u ..... ly-'1-'-o.._, 2;cc...o'--'2'--"o ______ _ 

Address 48 Wasl1i11gton Street Telephone. __ 6_1_7-_4_6_1-_70_ 2_1 _________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so t hat the Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: 

Signed 

Date 



Lo...wn_o__t_ay..er 

Zo ningJ3-9JI i:._d_oU\pp e~ Is 

UPnsmittal f oL01..=...D..epJ1 tme.nU:lEt~lew 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Review Deadline Date Monday August ,o, 2020 

b 
Wednesday August 19, 2020 6:oo PM 

Pu lie Hearing Date _____________ _ 

Building Inspect or/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

X Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section 
6.3H1 to allow a 540 sq tt. studio dwelling unit where 750 sq. ft. is required In multi-family 

Description home. - -~~------------------------------

Submitted by l<evin Baker, Trustee, Washington Street Realty l rust Date---"--J=ul'""y-'-1-'-o"-', 2"""'0'"""2'""'"0 ______ _ 

Address 48 Washington Stre~t Telephone 617-461 7021 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: 12~~ ,A/JPf2cJ..JAL . 

Signed Title_ ..a,c;u_,/l_ .. _A_u_G_L-A-=LJ:;.._ __ 

Date 



Town of Ayer 

~RP-~ 
Iransmittal Form - Depar.tmElliJ:le.adJi~.ew 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Depart ment 

Review Deadline Date Monday August 10, 20 2.0 

Wednesday August 19, 20 20 6:oo PM 
Public Hearing Date ------=--------

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement 01 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

X Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant t o Ayer Zoning Bylaw ( 20 19, as amended) Section 
6.3 H1 to allow a 540 sq. ft. studio dwelling unit w here 750 sq. ft. is required in mult i-family 

Description home. _.........._.........,. ______________________________ _ 

Submitted by Kevin Baker, Trust ee, Washington Stree t Realt y Trust Date-=-Ju=l.,_y """'10'-'-,=20.;;..:2=-=o----____ _ 

Address 48 Washington Street Telephone __ 6_1_7-_4_61_-7_0_2_1 _________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Date 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Public Hearing Notice 

,,11111111u 

~ ~::~~~ i 
--

IIWUO 

The Ayer ZBA w ill conduct a remote public hearing at 6:05PM on Wednesday August 19, 

2020 at the Ayer Town Hall located at 1 Main Street Ayer, MA 01432 regarding the application 

by Nasoya Foods USA, LLC., for property located at 1 New England Way Ayer, MA. Applicant 

is seeking a variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section 6.2, 

Dimensional Requirements to allow a 59 ft. building height where 40 ft. is allowed in the 

Industrial Zone for warehouse addition. 

Advertised August 41 2020 and August 11, 2020, The Lowell Sun 



Notes to the Petitioner: 

Town of Ayer 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR A HEARING 

,,,,,"11u11111u1111 

,, .. ,,, 

I ; 
"' 

1. The Zoning Board of Appeals meets on the i d Wednesday of the month at 6:oo PM at the Ayer 
Town Hall. Because of the requirements set forth in Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 40A, 
completed application submissions must be received by the Town approximately 3 to 3.5 weeks 
ahead of the meeting date. Please contact the Town Manager's Office to inquire about 
submission deadlines at 978-772-8220 or zba@ayer.ma.us 

2. All applications for a hearing must be received by the Town Manager's Office and accompanied 
by: 

• Eleven (11) copies of a certified plot plan (8 ½ x 11 or 11 x 17) and/or relevant certified 
drawings/sketches 

• One ( 1) electronic copy of the application and plans in PDF format emailed to 
zba@ayer.ma.us 

• Certified list of abutters obtained from the Assessor's Office. 

2. The applfcation, when completed and signed, must be filed with a non-refundable application 
fee of one hundred-sixty five dollars ( $165.00 ). Check should be made payable to the "Town of 
Ayer1

'. 

3. The applicant is responsible for the cost of the legal ad, which will run in either the Nashoba 
Valley Voice or the Lowell Sun. This amount will be determined after the application is 
submitted. Check should be made payable to the "Town of Ayer". The Town Manager's Office 
will email you the cost of t he ad, which is determined by length. 

4. The applicant is responsible for mailing a "Notice to Abutters", which is provided in PDF format 
via e-mail by the Town Manager's Office. More information on the mailing can be found on Page 
4. 

5. Notice of the Public Hearing including the time and date will be posted on the Town Hall Posting 
Board (located outside Town Hall at the Columbia Street entrance) at least 48 hours in advance 
of Public Hearing. 

6. Application will not be heard unless both checks are received at least 2 weeks prior to hearing. 

7. The ZBA shall duly post and conduct a public hearing within 65 days of receiving a completed 
application and render a decision within 14 days of the close of the Public Hearihg. Most 
decisions are subject to a twenty (20) day appeal period. After the 20 day appeal period, the 
decision must be filed by the applicant, at the South Middlesex County Registry of Deeds in 
Cambridge. Prior to obtaining a building pennit, the applicant must present evidence of 
Registry filing to the Building Inspector and ZBA. This evidence may be a receipt from the 
Registry with an Instrument number or proof of the Book and Page assigned. 



Town of Ayer 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR A HEARING 

Name of Appllcant: AH)so'(A f=ooll)S, UAA I U-C. Ls> ut-t- [?a,,, k 
(Full Name) 

b/Jl; A}l:fi> E:lv/;/..hNJ> WA'( 
(Address) 

(Phone Number) 

\J e,,.t-1:;. ~t- I= ® paA I "111 u ~" e . Cc m 
(Email Address) 

Applicant is: X Owner __ Tenant __ Licensee __ Prospective Buyer* 
*If you are a tenant, /fcensee or prospective buyer please Include a letter from the property owner 
acknowledging the app//catlon with the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

The name and address of eac:;h holder or legal title to the land which Is the subject of 
this petition {list as It appears on the Deed): · 

NASOYA FOOD USA, LLC. 

Location of Property: 

1 NEW ENGIJ\ND WAY AYER MA 01432 

Assessor's Map __ 1_7 _ _ Parcel 18 Land Size 12.12 ACRES 

Zoning District: 
Circle One 

A-1 A-2 GR GB DB LI 0 MUT HCS 

Registry of Deeds Book 67233 Page 2.,..0,.._7 __ _ 

Aquifer Protection Overlay District (circle one) Zone I N/A 

2 

.. ., 



The undersigned hereby petitions the Town of Ayer Zoning Board of Appeals to vary the 
terms of the Zoning Bylaws for the following purpose: 

A VARIANCE from the requirements of the Town of Ayer Zoning Bylaws 

A SPECIAL PERMIT for a specific use which fs subject the approval of the 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

A SPECIAL PERMIT to expand, alter, or change a non-conforming use or 
structure. 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL (i.e. Building Inspector Decision) 

Did you request a building permit from the Town of Ayer Building Inspector? 

If yes, were you denied a permit by the Town of Ayer Building Inspector? 
If you were denied a permit, please attach a copy of the decision from Building Commissioner's Office-

State briefly the reasons for application and include the appropriate citation(s) from 
the Ayer Zoning Bylaw, March 19, 2018 Version: 

Date:_ f1_(_J.._8___,_{ ;u,_;,.._o_ 

3 

(Daytime Phone Number) 

(jco~. pA.,k €i) pu(,.,'-1°.,,..,. to.-.,, 

(Email) 

Admin
Typewritten Text
X

Admin
Typewritten Text
NO

Admin
Typewritten Text
26,095 SQ. FT. WAREHOUSE ADDITION (PROPOSED 15,095 SQ. FT. + FUTURE 11,000 SQ. FT.) TO EXISTING 133,239 SQ. FT. MANUFACTURING AND OPERATION FACILITY, PROPOSING 59' BUILDING HEIGHT(MATCHING EXISTING BUILDING HEIGHT) IN LIEU OF 40' MAXIMUM HEIGHT INDUSTRIAL ZONE REQUIREMENT



LownofAy~ 
ZQning Board of Ap_~~ 

I rnns.mittaLE9Llll.:=JlepaL~ntJi~d._Be_\fLe,w 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Date 
August 11, 2020 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Public Hearing Date ___ A_u--'-g_u_st_1_9_, _2._02_0_ 6_:_0_5_P_M __ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

__ x_Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section 6.2, 
Dimensional Requirements to allow a 59 ft. building height where 40 f t . is allowed in t he 

Description Industrial Zone for warehouse addit ion. 

Nasoya Foods USA July 291 2020 
Submit ted by Date -------------------- ------------

Address --------------
1 New England Way Telephone ---------- --- ----

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: 

lft(t?-rl? ~.,,.) ~Y/"e v~ I ~s 'f w, '/ { 

ex, s~n_) /,vu /tA,~ 11<,j h-./-,. 

Signed ~~ 
Date 7/ >P/::u::zo 

' I 



Town of Ayer 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Date 
August 11, 2020 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Public Hearing Date ___ A_u_g_u_s_t _19_,_2_0_2_0_6_:0_5_P_M __ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

__ x_Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section 6.2, 
Dimensional Requirements to allow a 59 ft. building height where.40 ft. is allowed in the 

Description Industrial Zone for warehouse addition. 

Nasoya Foods USA July 29, 2020 
Submitted by ____________________ Date __________ _ 

Address 1 New England Way Telephone ___ 9_7_8_-4_8_7_-3_8_4_9_, s_c_o_tt_Pa_r_k ____ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: 
0 

j\lCJ Bolf lSSli .. eS 

Signed Title tf4fi-._ ~. 

Date 



rown_Qf_A~~ 

I.rans.mitt.al EQrm - DeRa.ctm.E~nt 1::tead Review 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Date 
August 11, 2020 

---------- ---
Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Public Hearing Date ___ A_u.;;;.g_u_st_1_9_, _20_2_0_ 6_:o_s_P_M __ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

X ___ Variance _ __ Special Permit _ _ _ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (20191 as amended) Section 6.21 

Dimensional Requirements t o allow a 59 f t. building height w here 40 ft. is allowed in the 
Descr iption Industrial Zone for warehouse addit ion. 

Nasoya Foods USA 
Submitted by Date - ------------------ - ----------

July 29, 2020 

Address --------------
1 New England Way Telephone _ __ 9_7_8-_4_8_7-_3_84_9_,_s_c_ot_t_P_a_rk _ ___ _ 

This p lan is submitted for your rev iew, comments, and recommendations. Please return t o the Town 

Manager's Office by t he Review Deadline Date so that t he Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Signed 

Date 
t I 



Iowa of Aygr 

22.nlogBoard of Appeals 

rn~ J~ ~ ~ !20~™ ... 
By ~ A'IJllilWY 

.ao,..,te e. ~ . 
............. , ....... Transmittal EoLOJ...::..O~.partment Head Review 

BOS/Town M anager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Dat e 
August 11, 2020 

------ - ----- -

Departm ent of Public Works 

Police Department 

Public Hearing Date ___ A_u...;;;g_u_st_1_9_, _2_02_0_ 6_:_0_5_P_M __ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspect or/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

X ___ Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section 6.2, 
Dimensional Requirements to allow a 59 ft. building height where 40 ft. is allowed in the 

Description Industrial Zone for warehouse addition. 

Nasoya Foods USA J I 
Submitted by _ _ __________ _ _ _ _ ____ Date __ u_Y_2_9_,_2_02_0 _____ _ 

Address ------ --------
1 New England Way Telephone ___ 9_7_8_-4_8_7_-3_8_4_9_,_s_c_o_tt_P_a_r_k _ ___ _ 

This p lan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return t o t he Town 

Manager's Office by t he Review Deadline Date so t hat the Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: ~ ~ Y'-.e_ 

Signed ,~~ 
Date ~,~,\~eve 



Town of Ayer 
.z_<ming Board of ApP-ea s 

Iransmittal..Eorrn - ep.a.Ltment Head Review 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Date 
August 111 2020 

-------------

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Pub I ic Hearing Date ___ A_u..;:g;...u_s_t ...;19_,_2_0_20_ 6_:_o..;_s_P_M __ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservatio n Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

X ___ Variance ___ Special Permit _ __ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section 6.21 

Dim ensional Requirements to allow a 59 ft. building height where 40 ft. is allowed in the 
Descriptio n Industrial Zone for warehouse addit ion. 

Nasoya Foods USA July 29, 2020 
Submitted by _ ___ _____________ ___ Date _ __________ _ 

Address - --------- ----
1 New England Way Telephone, ___ 9_7_8_-4_8_7_-3_8_4_9_, _sc_o_t_t _P_a ,_·1< ____ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comment s, and recommendations. Please return t o the Town 

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so t hat the Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: 1'J ~ ( SS c./ (' ..>' 

Signed 

Date 



Iowrurl.A}!er 
l.Qn!n~oard_o_f_Ap__peals 

TJansmittal Eorm -_Qep.aament ~ 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Date 
August 11, 2020 

-------------
Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Pub I ic Hearing Date ___ A_u-=g'--u_st_1_;.9_, _2_0 _20_ 6_:_o.::...5_P_M _ _ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

X ___ Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant t o Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section 6.2, 
Dimensional Requirements to allow a 59 ft. building height w here 40 ft. is allowed in t he 

Description Indust rial Zone for w arehouse addit ion. 

Nasoya Foods USA 
Submitted by Date - ------------------- ------------

July 29, 2020 

Address --------------
1 New England Way Telephone ___ 9_7_8_·4_8_7_·3_8_4_9_, s_c_o_t_t _Pa_r_k ____ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Manager's Office by t he Review Deadline Date so that t he Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: V 1o~ ~ C\ f~C'ouf' 

Signed 

Date 7-c3-1020 



I.own of Ayer 
Zoning_B_oard of AR~ 

Transmittal Form - Pe_partment Head.Be.\l.U'!.W 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Date 
August 11, 2020 

------- ------
Department of Publ ic Work5 

Police Department 

Public Hearing Date ___ A_u...;;;g_u_st_1_9_, _2_02_0_ 6_:_0_5_P_M __ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

X _ __ Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant t o Ayer Zoning Bylaw (20191 as amended) Section 6 .2, 

Dimensional Requirements to allow a 59 ft. building height w here 40 ft. is allowed in t he 
Description Industrial Zone for warehouse addition. 

Nasoya Foods USA July 291 2020 
Submitted by _ ______ _ _ ___________ Date _ _ _________ _ 

1 New England Way 
Address --------- -----

Telephone ___ 9_7_8_-4_8_7_·_38_4_9_,_s_c_o_tt_P_a_r_k ___ _ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that t he Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: 

Signed Title (c+'\'S . MW'.ll VJ · 

Date 



Iowa of Ayer 
ZQning 1toar_d_9,.f.AP-Reals 

IransJDJital Form -.Depar.tment Head Review 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Date 
August 11, 2020 

--- --------- -

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Public Hearing Date ___ A_u--=g:.....u_s_l 1....:9....:,_2._0_2 0_ 6_:_o..:..5_P_M __ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspect or/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collect or 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Econom ic & Communit y Development 

Town Planner 

X ___ Variance _ _ _ Special Perm it ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section 6.21 

Dimensional Requirements to allow a 59 ft. building height w here 40 ft. is allowed in the 
Description Industrial Zone for warehouse addition. 

Nasoya Foods USA J ly 29 020 
Submitted by ____________________ Date _ _ u _ _ ,_2 

_ _____ _ 

Address --------------
1 New England Way Telephone _ __ 9_7_8_-4_8_7_-3_8_4_9_, _sc_o_t_t _P_ar_k _ _ _ _ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comm ent s, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Manager's Office by t he Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: 

Signed j[~ ikJA ::.4 
Date ~!IPltDZD 

V J 



Io_w.It.Qf.A~er 
ZQning_Board of 8RP-eals 

Transmittal Form - P~Rar.tment Head Review 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Date 
August 111 2020 

-------------
Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Public Hearing Date ___ A_u"""g_u_st_1...;.9_, _2_02_0_ 6_:_0_5_P_M __ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

X ___ Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (20191 as amended) Sect ion 6.2, 
Dimensional Requirements to allow a 59 ft. building height w here 40 ft. is allowed in t he 

Description Industrial Zone for warehouse addition. 

Nasoya Foods USA July 29 2020 
Submitted by _________________ ___ Date ____ ' ______ _ _ 

Address - -------------
1 New England Way Telephone ___ 9_7_8_-4_8_7_·3_8_4_9_, s_c_o_tt_Pa_r_k ____ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that t he Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: #rJ lsstJf'.J 

Signed 

Date 



Io.wn of 8.ygr 

Z2ni.!)g Board of Appeals 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Dat e 
August 11, 2020 

-------------
Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Public Hearing Date ___ A_u"""g_u_st_· 1_9_, _2._02_0_ 6_:_0_5_P_M __ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Tow n Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

X ___ Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a var iance pursuant t o Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Sect ion 6.2, 
Dimensional Requirement s t o allow a 59 ft. building height w here 40 ft. Is allowed in the 

Description Indust rial Zone for w arehouse add it ion. 

Nasoya Foods USA 
Submitted by Date -------------------- ------------

July 29, 2020 

Address --------------
1 New England Way Telephone ___ 9_7_8_-4_8_7_-3_8_4_9_, _sc_o_t_t _Pa_r_k ____ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: 

Signed 

Date 



)( 

To._Yfil.Qf.Ay.~ 

Zoniog..BoarMf.812~ 

Transmittal Form - De12artment Head Review 

BOS{Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Date 
August 111 2020 

-------------
Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Public Hearing Date ___ A_u...;;g;_u_s_t _19_,_2_0_20_ 6_ :_o_s_r_M __ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Developm ent 

Town Planner 

X ___ Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section 6.2, 
Dimensional Requirements t o allow a 59 ft. building height w here 40 ft. is allowed in the 

Description Industrial Zone for w arehouse addition. 

Nasoya Foods USA 
Submitted by Date - - ------------------ ------------

July 291 2020 

Address 1 New England Way 
- ------------- Telephone ___ 9_7_8_-4_8_7_-3_8_4_9_, _sc_o_t_t _Pa_r_k ____ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to t he Town 

Manager's Office by t he Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Signed 

Date 

~~' 
v'1/o2oo1.J 

Title U,/l.. .A()c~u --------......::...---- -



Town ofAy~ 

~pea Is 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

BOS/Town Manager 

Board of Health 

Review Deadline Date 
August 111 2020 

Department of Publ ic Works 

Police Department 

Pub I ic Hearing Date ___ A_u_..;;cg_u_st_1_9_, _2_02_0_ 6_:_o_s_P_M __ _ 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Treasurer/Tax Collector 

Town Clerk 

Assessor's Office 

Economic & Community Development 

Town Planner 

X ___ Variance ___ Special Permit ___ Finding/Appeal 

Applicant is seeking a variance pursuant t o Ayer Zoning Bylaw (20191 as amended) Section 6.21 

Dimensional Requirements to allow a 59 f t. building height where 40 f t . is allowed in the 
Description Industrial Zone for warehouse addit ion. 

Nasoya Foods USA 
Submitted by Date - ------------------- - -----------

July 29, 2020 

Address 1 New England Way Telephone -----------------
978-487-3849, Scott Park 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Town 

Manager's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Zoning Board can consider your 

recommendation. 

Comments: _j__ 

Signed , 

Date F-116 -2{)21) 



Pulmuone
THESE DRAWINGS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE AND ARE THE
PROPERTY OF THE CREATOR. ANY USE OF THE DRAWINGS WITHOUT THE
PRIOR, EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE CREATOR IS A VIOLATION
OF COPY-RIGHT AND WILL BE LIABLE TO PROSECUTION. DO NOT SCALE
FROM DRAWINGS.  USE ONLY GIVEN DIMENSIONS. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN
MILLIMETERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

GRACE PARTNERSHIP, Inc.
5500 HOLLYWOOD BLVD., SUITE 301
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90028
T.213.387.7788   F.323.380.7222   E INFO@GPINC.US

ARCHITECTURE / ENGINEERING / DEVELOPMENT

PROJECT NAME / ADDRESS

DRAWING NAME / DESCRIPTION

DRAWING NO.

PROJECT  NO.

DATE

SCALE

ARCHITECTURE
C NASOYA FOOD 1 NEW ENGLAND WAY

AYER, MA 01432

17-20

JUL., 2020

BUILDING ADDITION
WALK-IN COOLER

COVER SHEET
NOT SCALED

A000

Pulmuone

NASOYA FOOD

1 NEW ENGLAND WAY
AYER, MA 01432

WALK-IN COOLER BUILDING ADDITION



Pulmuone
THESE DRAWINGS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE AND ARE THE
PROPERTY OF THE CREATOR. ANY USE OF THE DRAWINGS WITHOUT THE
PRIOR, EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE CREATOR IS A VIOLATION
OF COPY-RIGHT AND WILL BE LIABLE TO PROSECUTION. DO NOT SCALE
FROM DRAWINGS.  USE ONLY GIVEN DIMENSIONS. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN
MILLIMETERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

GRACE PARTNERSHIP, Inc.
5500 HOLLYWOOD BLVD., SUITE 301
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90028
T.213.387.7788   F.323.380.7222   E INFO@GPINC.US

ARCHITECTURE / ENGINEERING / DEVELOPMENT

PROJECT NAME / ADDRESS

DRAWING NAME / DESCRIPTION

DRAWING NO.

PROJECT  NO.

DATE

SCALE

ARCHITECTURE
C NASOYA FOOD 1 NEW ENGLAND WAY

AYER, MA 01432

17-20

JUL., 2020

BUILDING ADDITION
WALK-IN COOLER

PROJECT DATA
NOT SCALED

A001

CONSTRUCTION TYPE:

PROJECT LOCATION:

EXISTING : III-B (FULLY-SPRINKLERED)

ZONE: INDUSTRIAL

BOOK AND PAGE REFERENCE:

MAP 17   LOT 18

LOT AREA: 12.12 ACRES (±527,947 SQ. FT.)

PARKING:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

1 NEW ENGLAND WAY, AYER, MA01432

ASSESSOR:

BOOK 67233 / PAGE 207

ADDITION : III-B (FULLY-SPRINKLERED)

BUILDING AREA:
EXISTING : 133,239 SQ. FT. (ASSESSOR RECORD)
ADDITION : ± 15,095 SQ. FT. ( AND ± 11,000 SQ. FT. OF FUTURE USE)

BUILDING COVERAGE:

LOT FRONTAGE: REQUIRED MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE: 150'
PROJECT LOT FRONTAGE: 698'

YARD REQUIREMENTS: REQUIRED PROVIDED
25'
25'
30'

SIDE
REAR

FRONT MIN. 112'-11" (AFTER ADDITION)
MIN. 94'-11" (EXISTING)
MIN. 124'-7" (EXISTING)

BUILDING HEIGHT: - MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT ALLOWED BY ZONING BYLAW:     40'
EXISTING BUILDING HEIGHT: ± 59' 
PROPOSED BUILDING (ADDITION) HEIGHT: ± 59' (MATCH WITH EXISTING)

- MAX. 50% OF LOT AREA - (527,947 SQ. FT. X 0.5 = 263,974 SQ. FT.)

TOTAL: 148,424 SQ. FT.

EXISTING : 22.77 % (120,234 SQ. FT.)
PROPOSED : 25.63 % (135,329 SQ. FT.)

FLOOR AREA RATIO - MAX. 1.00 OF LOT AREA (527,947 SQ. FT.)
EXISTING : 0.25 (133,239 SQ. FT.)
PROPOSED : 0.28 (148,424 SQ. FT.)

OPEN SPACE - MIN. 20% OF LOT AREA (105,589 SQ. FT.)
EXISTING : 32.00% (168,966 SQ. FT.)
PROPOSED : 29.15% (153,871 SQ. FT.)

OCCUPANCY: FOOD MANUFACTURING, STORAGE, AND OFFICE(F-1, S-2, B)

REQUIRED:

(E)MANUFACTURING
(E)WAREHOUSE

(E)OFFICE

208 SPACES

1 / 500 SQ.FT.
1 / 1,500 SQ.FT.
1 / 300 SQ.FT.

1 / 1,500 SQ.FT.

25,040 SQ.FT.
81,078 SQ.FT.
27,121 SQ.FT.

15,095 SQ.FT.

51
55
91

11
208

USE FLOOR AREA LOAD FACTOR PARKING NUMBER

(N)WAREHOUSE

TOTAL

PROVIDED: 208 SPACES (EXISTING AREA WITH RE-STRIPING)
ACCESSIBLE:

STANDARD:
SMALL - CAR

7 SPACES (2 VAN ACCESSIBLE INCLUDED)

ADDITION

186 SPACES
14 SPACES (6.7% - 10% MAX.)

15,095 SQ.FT. OF WAREHOUSE (WALK-IN COOLER, PACKING AND LOADING) ADDITION
TO 133,239 SQ. FT. OF EXISTING FOOD MANUFACTURING AND OPERATION FACILITY.
APPLY ZBA FOR 59' BUILDING HEIGHT (MATCH EXISTING) IN 40' MAX. HEIGHT ZONE.



Pulmuone
THESE DRAWINGS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE AND ARE THE
PROPERTY OF THE CREATOR. ANY USE OF THE DRAWINGS WITHOUT THE
PRIOR, EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE CREATOR IS A VIOLATION
OF COPY-RIGHT AND WILL BE LIABLE TO PROSECUTION. DO NOT SCALE
FROM DRAWINGS.  USE ONLY GIVEN DIMENSIONS. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN
MILLIMETERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

GRACE PARTNERSHIP, Inc.
5500 HOLLYWOOD BLVD., SUITE 301
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90028
T.213.387.7788   F.323.380.7222   E INFO@GPINC.US

ARCHITECTURE / ENGINEERING / DEVELOPMENT

PROJECT NAME / ADDRESS

DRAWING NAME / DESCRIPTION

DRAWING NO.

PROJECT  NO.

DATE

SCALE

ARCHITECTURE
C NASOYA FOOD 1 NEW ENGLAND WAY

AYER, MA 01432

17-20

JUL., 2020

BUILDING ADDITION
WALK-IN COOLER

VICINITY MAP
NOT SCALED

A000

PROJECT AREA

PROJECT AREA



228

228

22
7

22
6

22
5

224 223

224

224

22
5

225

225

226

22
7

22
8

229

226

22
5

22
5

224

22
4

22
5

22
6

22
7

22
8

22
923

0
23

1

23
2

232

233

22
3

22
5

225 225

224

22
4

22
5

22
6

22
7

22
8

22
9

23
0

23
1

23
2

23
3

23
423
5

23
6

23
7

238

239

238

237
236

235
234

233
232231
230

229
228

227
226

238

23
6

237
238

239

240
241

24
2

24
3

233 234 235 236
237

238
239

240 241
242

243
244

245
246 247 248 249 250

251
252 253

254 255

232
231

230
229

228
227

226
225

235

236
237238

239
240

241
242

243
244

245
246

247
248

249
250

251 252
253

255

256

238 237 236
235

234
233

232
231

230

229
228

227
226

225
224

232

234

231

229

230

228
227

226

225

224

234

235
236 237

238 239

242
241
243244 245246 247248 249250

251252
253

254
255

256

257

23
3

233

223

222

22
4

22
3

222

22
3 22
4

22
3

22
5

22
7

226

22
5

224
223

22
4

22
3

22
3

223

22
2

22
1

22
3

224

22
4

22
4

223

222

223

223

225

225

226

224

225

222

23
0

22
4

22
5

237

236

235

234

231

230

240

22
4

223

254

237

224

223

226

223

22
3

225

G

G G G G

G

G

G G
G

G

G
G

G
G

G G G G G

W

W W W W W

W

E E E E E

W

W W W W W W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

EXISTING BUILDING AREA
- NOT A PART -

PROPOSED AREA
±15,095 SQ.FT.

28

EASEMENT

EASEMENT

EA
SE

ME
NT

EASEMENT

EA
SE

MEN
T

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PROPERTY LINE

13
144'-0"

97
'-8

"

16
'-0

"6
6'-

8 1
/2"

10
'-0

"

40'-2" 133'-6 1/4"

11
2'-

11
 7/

8"

421'-8 7/8"

FUTURE
BUILDING AREA

±11,000 SF

25
'-0

" M
IN

.
FR

ON
T 

SE
TB

AC
K

25'-0" MIN.

SIDE SETBACK

30
'-0

" M
IN

.
RE

AR
 S

ET
BA

CK

(E) ODOR CONTROL
SYSTEM

NE
W

 E
NG

LA
ND

 W
AY

(S
TO

NY
 B

RO
OK

 R
OA

D)
(P

RI
VA

TE
 - 

VA
RI

AB
LE

 W
ID

TH
)

1 NEW ENGLAND WAY
MAP 17, LOT 18,

TOWN OF AYER, MA

WESTFORD ROAD (PUBLIC - 50' WIDE ROW)

14 S

25'-0" MIN.
SIDE SETBACK

19
'-7

 5/
8"

FR
OM

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

17
17

16
16

5 10 (1 ADA)

9

15 15

4
4

3(2 ADA)

2 ADA

8

4

3(2 VAN)

EASEMENT

124
'-7"

94'-11 1/8"

186'-4 1/8"

128'-11 1/2"

111'-3 3/8"

EASEMENT

EASEMENT

Pulmuone
THESE DRAWINGS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE AND ARE THE
PROPERTY OF THE CREATOR. ANY USE OF THE DRAWINGS WITHOUT THE
PRIOR, EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE CREATOR IS A VIOLATION
OF COPY-RIGHT AND WILL BE LIABLE TO PROSECUTION. DO NOT SCALE
FROM DRAWINGS.  USE ONLY GIVEN DIMENSIONS. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN
MILLIMETERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

GRACE PARTNERSHIP, Inc.
5500 HOLLYWOOD BLVD., SUITE 301
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90028
T.213.387.7788   F.323.380.7222   E INFO@GPINC.US

ARCHITECTURE / ENGINEERING / DEVELOPMENT

PROJECT NAME / ADDRESS

DRAWING NAME / DESCRIPTION

DRAWING NO.

PROJECT  NO.

DATE

SCALE

ARCHITECTURE
C NASOYA FOOD 1 NEW ENGLAND WAY

AYER, MA 01432

17-20

JUL., 2020

BUILDING ADDITION
WALK-IN COOLER

SITE PLAN
1" = 100'-0"

A101



144'-0"

10
7'-

8"

1
A202

3
A401

2
A401

1
A401

EXISTING BUILDING AREA
- NOT A PART -

40'-2"

(E) WALK-IN COOLER

66
'-8

 1/
2"

16
'-0

"

Pulmuone
THESE DRAWINGS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE AND ARE THE
PROPERTY OF THE CREATOR. ANY USE OF THE DRAWINGS WITHOUT THE
PRIOR, EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE CREATOR IS A VIOLATION
OF COPY-RIGHT AND WILL BE LIABLE TO PROSECUTION. DO NOT SCALE
FROM DRAWINGS.  USE ONLY GIVEN DIMENSIONS. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN
MILLIMETERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

GRACE PARTNERSHIP, Inc.
5500 HOLLYWOOD BLVD., SUITE 301
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90028
T.213.387.7788   F.323.380.7222   E INFO@GPINC.US

ARCHITECTURE / ENGINEERING / DEVELOPMENT

PROJECT NAME / ADDRESS

DRAWING NAME / DESCRIPTION

DRAWING NO.

PROJECT  NO.

DATE

SCALE

ARCHITECTURE
C NASOYA FOOD 1 NEW ENGLAND WAY

AYER, MA 01432

17-20

JUL., 2020

BUILDING ADDITION
WALK-IN COOLER

OVERALL FLOOR PLAN
1/64" = 1'-0"

A201



23'-4" 23'-4" 23'-4" 23'-4" 23'-4" 23'-4"

46'-8" 46'-8" 46'-8"

140'-0" 2'-0"2'-0"

23
'-5

"
23

'-5
"

23
'-5

"

46
'-1

0"
10

7'-
8"

23
'-5

"
23

'-5
"

17
'-4

"

18'-6" 18'-6" 2'-0"1'-2"

(N) WALK-IN COOLER
101

8,932 SQ.FT.

(N) OPENING

46
'-1

0"
23

'-5
"

18" MIN. 18" MIN.

18
" M

IN
.

18" MIN.

10
'-0

"

14'-0" 25'-4"

93'-8" 50'-4"

2'-
0"

13
'-0

"
1'-

0"

40'-2"

16
'-6

 1/
2"

18
" M

IN
.

(N) LOADING
102

5,585 SQ.FT.

(N) OPENING

(E) WALK-IN COOLER

20'-0"
10'-0"

75
" M

IN
. (

TY
P.

)

Pulmuone
THESE DRAWINGS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE AND ARE THE
PROPERTY OF THE CREATOR. ANY USE OF THE DRAWINGS WITHOUT THE
PRIOR, EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE CREATOR IS A VIOLATION
OF COPY-RIGHT AND WILL BE LIABLE TO PROSECUTION. DO NOT SCALE
FROM DRAWINGS.  USE ONLY GIVEN DIMENSIONS. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN
MILLIMETERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

GRACE PARTNERSHIP, Inc.
5500 HOLLYWOOD BLVD., SUITE 301
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90028
T.213.387.7788   F.323.380.7222   E INFO@GPINC.US

ARCHITECTURE / ENGINEERING / DEVELOPMENT

PROJECT NAME / ADDRESS

DRAWING NAME / DESCRIPTION

DRAWING NO.

PROJECT  NO.

DATE

SCALE

ARCHITECTURE
C NASOYA FOOD 1 NEW ENGLAND WAY

AYER, MA 01432

17-20

JUL., 2020

BUILDING ADDITION
WALK-IN COOLER

ENLARGED FLOOR PLAN
1/16" = 1'-0"

A202



G.L.
EL + 224'

± 5
9'-

0"

CORRUGATED METAL FINISH
TO MATCH EXISTING

ADDITION EXISTINGADDITION

± 5
8'-

0"

MATCH TOP OF (N) BUILDING
TO (E) BUILDING

± 5
9'-

0"

CORRUGATED METAL FINISH
TO MATCH EXISTING

± 3
1'-

0"

MATCH TOP OF (N) BUILDING
TO (E) BUILDING

± 3
2'-

0"

MATCH TOP OF (N) BUILDING
TO (E) BUILDING

ADDITIONEXISTING ADDITION

(N) LOADING DOCK
EXISTING ADDITION

G.L.
EL + 224'

± 5
9'-

0"

CORRUGATED METAL FINISH
TO MATCH EXISTING

± 5
9'-

0"

± 3
1'-

0"

± 3
2'-

0"
MATCH TOP OF (N) BUILDING
TO (E) BUILDING

MATCH TOP OF (N) BUILDING
TO (E) BUILDING

G.L.
EL + 224'

EXISTING ADDITION EXISTINGADDITION

17-20

JUL., 2020BUILDING ELEVATIONS

Pulmuone
THESE DRAWINGS ARE AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE AND ARE THE
PROPERTY OF THE CREATOR. ANY USE OF THE DRAWINGS WITHOUT THE
PRIOR, EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE CREATOR IS A VIOLATION
OF COPY-RIGHT AND WILL BE LIABLE TO PROSECUTION. DO NOT SCALE
FROM DRAWINGS.  USE ONLY GIVEN DIMENSIONS. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN
MILLIMETERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

GRACE PARTNERSHIP, Inc.
5500 HOLLYWOOD BLVD., SUITE 301
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90028
T.213.387.7788   F.323.380.7222   E INFO@GPINC.US

ARCHITECTURE / ENGINEERING / DEVELOPMENT

PROJECT NAME / ADDRESS

DRAWING NAME / DESCRIPTION

DRAWING NO.

PROJECT  NO.

DATE

SCALE

ARCHITECTURE
C NASOYA FOOD 1 NEW ENGLAND WAY

AYER, MA 01432

17-20

JUL., 2020

BUILDING ADDITION
WALK-IN COOLER 1/64" = 1'-0"

A301

EAST ELEVATION

NORTH ELEVATION

WEST ELEVATION



 

Page 1 of 2 
ZBA Meeting Minutes 

July 15, 2020 

Town of Ayer 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

Ayer Town Hall 
1 Main Street 

Ayer, MA  01432 
 

Recorded by APAC 
 

Wednesday July 15, 2020 
Remote Participation Open Session Meeting Minutes 

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, MGL Chapter 
30A, Section 18 and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitations on the number of people that may 

gather in one place, this meeting of the Ayer Zoning Board of Appeals is being conducted via remote participation.  No in-
person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort has been made to ensure that the public 

can adequately access the proceedings as provided in the Order.  
 

 
Remotely Present: Samuel A. Goodwin, Jr., Chair; Michael Gibbons, Vice-Chair; John Ellis, Jess Gugino 
 
Not Present: Ron Defilippo, Clerk 
 
Also Present:  Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant Town Manager 
 
Call to Order:  S. Goodwin called the meeting to order at 6:09 PM. 
 
Approval of Meeting Agenda:  A motion was made by M. Gibbons and seconded by J. Ellis to approve the agenda.  
Motion passed 4-0. 
 
Public Hearing - Application for Variance – James Wheeler – 48 Wright Road (Refiled 6/3/20):  S. Goodwin 
opened the public hearing at 6:09 PM by reading the public hearing notice as advertised in The Nashoba Valley 
Voice on June 26, 2020 and July 3, 2020.  The applicant is seeking a variance pursuant to Ayer Zoning Bylaw (2019, 
as amended) Section 6.2 (Appendix B) to allow for the construction of a single-family house and garage on a pre-
existing non-conforming lot with 24,621 sq. ft. where 40,000 sq. ft. is required and to allow for 17.2% maximum 
building coverage where 15% is allowed.  James and Eveline Wheeler joined the meeting remotely.  S. Goodwin 
asked all members if they had reviewed the meeting material.   He stated that the package has a lot of holes and 
errors in it.  He asked the applicants if they wanted to withdraw their application.  C. Antonellis stated that the 
application was vetted by both she and the Building Commissioner and is suggesting they hear from the 
Wheeler’s.  Jim Wheeler stated that this was the first he was hearing about any discrepancies with the plan.  In 
the 70’s, the original deed and plot plan stated that this piece of land was approximately 48,000 sq. ft., it wasn’t 
until the mid-90’s that it was discovered that the size of the land was 24,621 sq. ft.  J. Gugino, who lives in that 
neighborhood, but not a direct abutter stated that there are boundary issues throughout the neighborhood that 
people have been living with and trying to correct as they come up.   C. Antonellis confirmed that the what was in 
the public hearing notice was correct.  J. Wheeler stated he and his wife are looking to build a home for their 
retirement.   M. Gibbons stated that he empathized with the Wheelers because of the error with the deed.  He 
stated he has driven by the property and believes the addition of the house would be great for the neighborhood.  
Bob Gardner, who lives in the neighborhood but is not a direct abutter spoke in favor of the application.      
 
Motion:   A motion was made by M. Gibbons and seconded by J. Gugino to approve the variance pursuant to Ayer 
Zoning Bylaw (2019, as amended) Section 6.2 (Appendix B) to allow for the construction of a single-family house 
and garage on a pre-existing non-conforming lot with 24,621 sq. ft. where 40,000 sq. ft. is required and to allow 
for 17.2% maximum building coverage where 15% is allowed.  Motion passed 4-0. 



 

Page 2 of 2 
ZBA Meeting Minutes 

July 15, 2020 

 
Motion:  A motion was then made by S. Goodwin and seconded by J. Gugino to close the public hearing at 6:41 
PM.  Motion passed 4-0.   
 
Approval of Meeting Minutes:  
Motion:  A motion was made by M. Gibbons and seconded by J. Ellis to approve the minutes of April 22, 2020.  
2020.   Motion passed 4-0.  S. Goodwin gave permission to C. Antonellis to use his electronic signature on the 
minutes for submission to the Clerk’s Office.    
 
Reorganization of the ZBA:  S. Goodwin asked if anyone wanted a change with the Board.  Board members 
agreed to keep the ZBA members as is.   
 
Adjournment:  
Motion:  A motion was made by S. Goodwin and seconded by J. Ellis to adjourn at 6:43 PM.  Motion approved 4-0. 
 
Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant Town Manager 
 
Date Minutes Approved by ZBA:  _____________________________________________________ 
 
Signature of Clerk Indicating Approval:  _______________________________________________ 


	NASOYA FOOD (1 NEW ENGLAND WAY) - ZBA - Application.pdf
	4138_001.pdf

	NASOYA FOOD (1 NEW ENGLAND WAY) - ZBA - Plot plan and Drawings.pdf
	A001-PROJECT DATA-NASOYA (11X17)-A000
	Sheets and Views
	A000


	A001-PROJECT DATA-NASOYA (11X17)-A002
	Sheets and Views
	A002


	A101-SITE PLAN-NASOYA (11X17)-A101
	Sheets and Views
	A101


	A201-PROPOSED PLAN-NASOYA (11X17)-A201
	Sheets and Views
	A201


	A201-PROPOSED PLAN-NASOYA (11X17)-A202
	Sheets and Views
	A202


	A301-EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS-NASOYA (11X17)-A301
	Sheets and Views
	A301






